

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 3:17 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Public Works Meeting

I can attend this as well. I suspect it will be in the city council chambers and that media will be in attendance.

Should we have a pre-meeting to go over the talking points, potential questions, and whether we want to have any basic information to present or handout?

Next Tuesday afternoon 1/20 looks like it may be the best time for everyone.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 12, 2015 1:50 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Public Works Meeting

I do not have any conflicts preventing me from participating in Flint's Public Works Meeting proposed on Jan 21 at 5:30pm.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 9:32 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Quadrant Diagram Draft

I don't think the City has an established Source Water Protection Program for the Flint River. We don't do the actual protection but do conduct the source water assessment.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 9:30 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Quadrant Diagram Draft

You should include compliance determination in the state quadrant. You could pair it with verification of monitoring results. You could also mention training & certification of operators in the state quadrant and source water protection in both the state and city quadrants.

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 9:19:08 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Quadrant Diagram Draft

A draft of the quadrant diagram to separate responsibilities is attached

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov